071003

To: WUTC
From: John Ness
RE: Docket # 030782

Dear WUTC,

On advise from my attorney and insurance agent |
would like to request that the name on my docket be
shown as: John Ness d/b/a Island Airporter LLC
Iinstead of John Ness d/b/a Jantech
I decided to incorporate for insurance and other
reasons. Nothing else has changed.

1 am now registered with the Secretary of State and
the WA. D.O.L as Island Airporter LLC

The UBI number is 602309820

The LLC formation date is listed as 7/7/03

Thankyou for updating my file, John Ness
360-378-7438



Page: 1 Document Name: untitled

MASTER LICENSE SERVICE 07/15/03

INQR UTL0O24P1 BUSINESS ENTITY INQUIRY 11:47:51
UBI: 602 309 820 001 0001 State of Inc: WA Loc Status: A
Type: LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY Date of Inc: 07 07 2003 Corp Status: A

Owner Name: ISLAND AIRPORTER LLC

Reg. Agent: JOHN NESS
Reg. Address: 139 TARTE RD Exp. Date: 07 31 2004
FRIDAY HARBOR WA 98250 Total Shares authzd:

Total Shares issued:
Firm Name : ISLAND AIRPORTER LLC

Loc: 139 TARTE RD Mail: 139 TARTE RD

FRIDAY HARBOR WA 98250 FRIDAY HARBOR WA 958250
Phone: (360) 378-7438 Registered Tradenames for this UBI? Yes
RFI: No NSF: No Location First Activity: 07 20 2003
RFP: No Withhold: No Last License Issue: 07 17 2003
TRANSFER: {Press <ENTER> for Endorsements List}
Enter-PF1---PF2---PF3---PF4---PF5---PF6---PF7---PF8---PF9~---PF10--PF11--PF12---

GLIST APLST UBIQ SERV TRDU INQA INQR MMENU

Date: 7/15/2003 Time: 11:47:57 AM



Page:‘l Document Name: untitled

MASTER LICENSE SERVICE 07/15/03
INQR UTL024P1 BUSINESS ENTITY INQUIRY 11:48:02
UBI: 602 309 820 001 0001 Loc Status: A

Type: LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Owner Name: ISLAND AIRPORTER LLC
Firm Name : ISLAND AIRPORTER LLC

Page: 1
Endorsements Unit Account # Stat Date Expires

TAX REGISTRATION A 07 10 2003
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE A 07 10 2003
INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE A 07 10 2003

TRANSFER : End of Endorsement List

Enter-PF1---PF2---PF3---PF4---PF5---PF6---PF7---PF8---PF9---PF10--PF11--PFl2---

GLIST APLST UBIQ SERV TRDU INQA INQR MMENU

Date: 7/15/2003 Time: 11:48:05 AM



APPLICANT STATEMENT |
" (To be completed by the individual requesting operating authority)

Applicant Name: Application/Docket No: TC-030782
John Ness DBA Island Airporter LLC

THE APPLICATION What are you applying for? Include any amendments.

Closed —door service between San Juan Island and Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

RECEIVED
JUL 11 2003
WASH. UT. & TP COMM.

‘ SUPPORT STATEMENT
(To be completed by the individual, business/organization supporting the request for operating authority.) -

THE TRANSPORTATION NEED Briefly describe the transportation service that you need and that the applicant
could provide to you or your business/organization if this request for operating authority is granted.

Are your transportation needs being met now? Yes___ No X Ifnot, explain problems you have experienced.
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If the request is denied, would it have any affect on you or your business/organization? Yes X No___ Ifyes, please

explain. _, . W = s Q A =z = 7 , Z é
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VERIFICATION: , — — .
Your name and title: /// 4/ a4 /N > &f a4 ‘(’_‘/ A I+ / (f M,fBusiness/Organization:

Street/Mailing Address <0 7 A)Wﬂ 2 ”
City, State, Zip Code Fpoley Halon €0 £, 426D

Telephone Number: 3£2 -317-7672 Fax Number:

I understand that this information is being given in support of a grant of operating authority by the Washington Ulilities and
Transportation Commission, an agency of the State of Washington.

1 certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the information contained in this

statement is true and correct. '
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- APPLICANT STATEMENT - - _
(To be completed by the individual requesting operating authority)

Applicant Name: Application/Docket No: TC-030782
John Ness DBA Island Airporter LLC

THE APPLICATION What are you applying for? Include any amendments.

Closed —door service between San Juan Island and Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

SUPPORT STATEMENT
(To be completed by the individual, business/organization supporting the request for operating authority. )

THE TRANSPORTATION NEED Briefly describe the transportation service that you need and that the applicant
could provide to you or your business/organization if this request for operating authority is granted.

Wu’wwww 4 Pt S0 SOV Frorr e 15tand )
Sea-Tnc,
Are your transportation needs bemg met now? Yes No X, If not, explain problems you have experienc
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If the request is denied, would it have any affect on you or your busmess/orgamzatmn" Yes)C No___ Ifyes, please |

explain. AL (’/o/w[/xQ ﬂ&m FNL A Bloireas Cilla—
ndzide e QAL - g 0/7

VERIFICATION:

Your name and title: iel v 5 chmmacher” / D W ney Business/Organization:
ki Sthumasier DS G S
Street/Mailing Address 2 {;§ (oo Q@ MQ

City, State, Zip Code 7")4 dﬂ/\? %/y’b’dr W 442D
Telephone Number: 32D 378 555 % Fax Number: 360 3 7%~ 5/7 0§

1 understand that this information is being given in support of a grant of operating authority by the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission, an agency of the State of Washington.

1 certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the information contained in this
statement is true and correct.




o APPLICANT STATEMENT
(To be completed by the individual-requesting operating authority)

Application/Docket No: TC-030782

Applicant Name:
John Ness DBA Island Airporter LLC

THE APPLICATION What are you applying for? Include any amendments.

Closed —door service between San Juan Island and Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

) SUPPORT STATEMENT ,, o
(To be completed by the individual, business/orgapization supporting the request for operating authority.)

THE TRANSPORTATION NEED Briefly describe the transportation service that you need and that the applicant

could provide to you or your business/organization if this request for operating authority is granted.
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Are your transportation needs being met now? Yes ____ No L If not, explain problems you have experienced. © "‘Ob\@'\.
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If the request is denied, would it have any affect on you or your business/organization? Yes -_ﬂ\lo ___ Ifyes, please
explain. T \‘MV-(:S \\AC NOYE, é\\F F\Qz(_)\‘\j\_ F”D&“ AYDL/\(\ \34§S '\"D
VIS Hhe 'Slantds | GNOs TNOS TEeOLeS e pugp e
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VERIFICATION: oz 0N AT ACS AN (S0t e Ba Tra ‘
Your name and title: Q\; (\(&(%%MMW\V(\)\ ?\ ~E ce Busmess/Orgm;ﬁzmion:\q ?\ U\Q
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Street/Mailing Address, O LT \cvoe Lone
City, State, Zip Code T\ e NN NosrDor oA 38200

Telephone Number: 3L, -37%~ (S5 Fax Number:

[ understand that this information is being given in support of a grant of operating authority by the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission, an agency of the State of Washington.

1 certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the information contained in this
statement is true and correct.




_ APPLICANT STATEMENT =~
(To be completed by the individual requesting operating authonty)

Applicant Name: Application/Docket No: TC-030782
John Ness DBA Island Airporter LLC

THE APPLICATION What are you applying for? Include any amendments.

Closed —door service between San Juan Island and Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

SUPPORT STATEMENT
(To be completed by the individual, business/organization supporting the request for operatmg authonty )

THE TRANSPORTATION NEED Briefly describe the transportation service that you need and that the applicant
could provide to you or your business/organization if this request for operating authority is granted.

i I g pppordadivn fo Qe 0 ha

Are your transportation needs being met now? Yes No_“ Ifnot, explain problems you have experienced.

If the request is denied, would it have any affect on you or your business/organization? Yes \/ No___ Ifyes, please

explamfw”ém%&m%mﬁcgmw pﬁu%ﬂ’%
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VERIFICATION: /
Your name and title: M [ ((1/‘4/(,( M Oﬁ@x/ (9@]1 g n. EZ/ 7 Izl/p Business/Organization:

Street/Mailing Address Iﬂbéb X728
City, State, Zip Code F H (AH q f/ 90%
Telephone Number: C/% Q 357‘;/ 9/ % Fax Number: (/6(103 %Zf/ =20 ,35

I understand that this information is being given in support of a grant of operating authority by the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission, an agency of the State of Washington.

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the information contained in this
statement is true and correct.




